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J.W. Bourne, Esq,,

Lord Chancellor's Office,
House of Lords,

London, S.W.1.

th
19 May, 1964
My dear Bourne,

Your Ref: File 3739/45 - )
Unidroit's Report of the Form of Wills

Many thanks again for ydur most helpfui letter of the
EOth$ which I propose, together with its enclogure, to bring before
the Ccmmission.

The points you raise are most importasnt and penetrating.
Une point occurs to me now, that is with regard to Article 10, the
solicitor was 1o be an alternative;, and I think at any rate that at
the time he receives 5 will om deposit, he should be a commissioner.

I am sure the Committee will be most grateful to you, as
indeed I am, |

Yours sincerely,

B.A. WORTLEY



b s badie s,
U.D.P. 1964 ~ Btudes XLIEI'B,
! R _ . 15 ) . "((g
Forme du testament — Doe, 12 CoOPY 29. 5

W ﬁ:b /‘f

c"“sr f?’ & . ‘;,a e
‘?/ Aﬁlrfita Privete - g""*
. e astmmapy e o
Lord Chancellor's Office,
House of Lords,

London, 8.W.1,

Qur ref, File 3739/45 th
20 7 April, 1964

Dear Wortley,

Unidroit's Report on the Form of Wills

Bvans sent me last February a copy of the Study Group's
Report (U.D.P. 1963, Etude XLIII, Forme du Testament - Doc, 12) and
invited me t0 send you such comments a8 I might wish to make. At
his suggestion, I have worked on the revised draft whieh appears at
pp. 3 = 7 of the paper., I enclose & note of the comments which have
occurred to me and those I have consulted; I hope that you will find
thom useful,

May I make two general points? TFirst, theso comments gsre
based on a translation from the French made by me and therefore likely
to be inaccurate, Secondly, alfhough I have thought it worth while to
consider the draft in some detail, I should no like you to infer that
the principle underlying the Report would necessarily command acceptance
among the Departments concerned. No doubt your experience of thege
matters is sufficient to warn you of this without my Saying anything!

I am sending copies of this letter and the comments %o §
Bvans.,

Yours sincerely,

J.W. BOURNE

Professor B.A. WORTLEY, 0,3.%.
Manchester University,
Manchegter
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LOPY UNIDROIT

Draft Uniform Lew on ths Form of Wills

Provisiona]l Comments

1, Generally

The draft does not make it clear whether the intention is that
a "Unidroit wilin should he accepted as formally valid in every case, or
only if the testator has some connection (e.g.,Aone based on nationality,
residence or domicile) with g contracting state, There would seem %o be
gome advantage in not imposing any such restriction on the'écope of the

uniform lgw,

2. Article 1

(a) It seems difficult +o impose on the depositary the Tesponsibility

Although it is vasy onough for him to decide whether the testator
is; e.g., ola enough by the loeal law, he can hardly decide whetherp

the testator hag the necessary mental Capacity.

(b) The Article does not make it clear what is to bappen if the
depositary accepts the will hut i+ turns out that either the

testator or g witness was not capable or competent,

(¢) If the will is accepied and the testator's capacity is subsequently
challenged, what law is to apply? The commentary specifiecs the

loegl law, but this is 1ot what the Article says,

(d) It would be preferable ir the Article did not impose on the

depositary a duty to form any judgment on the guestion whether

merely because the testator has made use of the new facilities

which only relate 4o formalities, Questions of the testator's




capacity should continue to be governed by his personal law,

80 that competence and capacity under the local law, even if
readily ascertainable, may well be irrelevant,

| The competence of witnesses ig g different quesiion,
Attestation is part of the formalities, and there is no reason

why a witnese's competence should not be governed by local law,
though 1t is arguable whether the decision of the depositary should

be conclusive, (See comment on Article 2).

3. Article 2

I the testator delivers a signed will to the depositary, such
delivery should be effective only if he orally acknowledgos his signature

in the presence of the depositary.

4. Article 3

This Article makes no provision for a will in a foreign language
(see Article 5) made by a person who cannot read., The depositary may not

understand, or be able to read, the foreign language. There might be some

advantage in getting the depositary %o certify (possibly in his own

handwriting) that the testator has
(a) declared that he cannct read, and
(v) authorised the depositary to execute the will on his behalf, and |

(c) appeared to understand what has heen read cover to hin,

D« Article 4

It is not altogether olear whether the depositary's duty is
tc insert the date himself, or merely 4o see that it is corrsctly stated.

It is suggested that the latter would be sufficient,



6. Article 6

{a) Is it Dossible for the depositary (who is not obliged %o read
the will and may anyhow be unfamiliar with its language or the
law which governs its construction) to say which erasures, etec.,
are capable of modifying the dispositions? It would be better
if he were reguired to ensure that a11 eragures,; etc,, were

countersigned,

(b) What is %o be the offect of the depositary's failure to carry out

his duties under this Article?

7» Ar'ticle i

This Article does not appear to cater for the testator who

cannot write but can "sign" byy ©.8., making his mark,

8. Article g

The effeect of this Article is not clsars: what, for eXample,

is to happen if the depositary wrongly decides that a witness is compstent?

Is the will nevertheless valid?

The Article ought to say, if $his is the intention, that
accepiance by the depositary of a wifness iz to be conclusive gvidence
of that witness's competence. If this is not the intention, the Article

is of littls value.

9. Article 10

(a) Notaries are not unknown in common law countries, e.g. England
and Scotland, where notarial execution may be carried out by
sclicitors or certain other persons. Is the golicitor 1o be an
alternative depositary in these countries, or is the notary

to be excluded?

C(v) Wil any solicitor be qualified, or only s Practising solicitor?



10, Article 11

Is the intention that attestation by an interested party
should, while not invalidating the will, invalidate any bequest to that
party — as it does in English law? Or is any such mule of law 1o be
overridden in the case of a "Unidroit" will®

(Acceptance of the principle underlying the Article would
aean reversing the rule of Scottisk law whereby notarisl execution by

an interested party can invalidate a will),

11, Article 13

It might be useful if the Article were to provide expressly
for withdrawal, for the purpose of alteration, followed by redelivery,

or for alteration made in the presence of the depositary,

12, Article 14

The Article ought specifically to provide that s "Unidroit"

will is capable of being revoked by operation of layw (e.g. (if Brnglish law

applies) by the marriage of %he testator; or {as may happen in certain
circumstances under Scottigh law) by marriage followed by the birth of

a child),

Lord Chancellor's Office

th
20 ki April, 1964




